Regular meeting of August 3, 1959.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Irwin at 8. 05 pm: roll call; Present were Mayor Irwin, Councilmen Anderson, Evorsole, H. Giger, Oliver and Stefani. Also present were Att Bettis and Recorder Lawrence.

The minutes of the previous meeting and the special meeting was read and approved.

Communications; Petition from property owners on SW 4th between Fir and Eln for street signs- letter from Lake City Sever District- application for beer license for Walkace Remoy near fairgrounds was read.

After council inspected claims, H. Giger moved that the bills be paid and checks drawm on the treasury, Eversele 2nd and motion was carried, by roll call vote, 5 ayes, no mays.

Mayor stated that he had appointed the two new council members to the positions of the councilmen that they had replaced, namely, Anderson as Police and Oliver as Water and Sever Commissioners, and that they would also take the former councilmens place on committee assignments.

Eversole 2nd and motion was carried.

Fire Chief Christiansen made the Ambulance and Fire Dept. reports and also quoted the proposals of the Motorala and General Electric Co for new communication equipment for the Fire Dept and Ambulance. Due to the proposals of the General Electric Co being the lowest, H. Giger moved that the city purchase communication equipment for General Electric as recommended

Police Chief Younce made the Police Dest. reports. Recorder Lawrence made the Recorders Court report.

by Fire Chief.

After council discussed the possibility of running a 6" or 8" water line to a possible future site of SR Smith & Co on the new Park Road, the Water Commissioner is to investigate.

On the petition for traffic signs on SN 4th, Eversole is to take action on placing suitable signs.

On the application for beer license of Wallace Ramey, Anderson moved that is the Fair Board approves sale of beer on the grounds, the council would agree to grant a license. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Eversele moved that \$7,000 be transferred from the Water Sinking Fund to the Water Fund to pay the current claims, Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that the Attorney be instructed to draw up an ordinance granting each councilian \$7.50 and the Mayor\$12.50 for each meeting attended. Anderson 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that the Attorney be instructed to draw up an ordinance raising the water rates, Oliver 2nd and motion was carried.

After Att. Bottis read Ordinance $\frac{3}{2}$ 425, H. Giger moved that Ordinance $\frac{3}{2}$ 425 be adopted on its 2nd and final reading and be made part of the city's records, Eversole 2nd, and motion carried on roll call vote of 5 ayes and no mays.

August 3rd, (Cont)

After council inspected the delinquent water and light accounts, Eversole moved that the City Supt. be instructed and he is hereby instructed to cut off forthwith all service to water and light accounts who are delinquent and who have received the final notice, and that henceforth the City Supt cut off delinquent users at the end of the 5 day period following the final notice and as provided therein. Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

H. Giger moved that the meeting be adjourned, 2nd by Eversole and motion was carried. Meeting adjourned at 10.43 pm.

feo.w. LOUDE

Recorder